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P. 0. Box 2k9
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Jenuary 16, 1967

Mr. Buck Willcoxson
P. 0. Box 525
Grents, New Mexico 87020

Dear Sir:

As stated in my letter of December 19, 1966 and as Mr. Ben Jones and
myself discussed in our meeting with you prior to the drilling of the Santa
Fe "B" No. 1 Well, Tidewater Oil Company has no objection to turning over
the bore-hole including the T=5/8" surface casing set and cemented to 116"
to you for your attempted conversion to a water well for livestock purposes,
provided the conversion is acceptable to the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission.

The work performed in attempting tc convert to a water well and re-
lated costs would be the responsibility of you, the landowner.

Please let rie know if you desire the bore-hole for water well pur-
poses, conversion to be at your expense, or if you wish Tidewater 0il Com=-
pany to finish plugging.

Very truly yours,

TTIDEWATER OIL COMPANY
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Ce Le Wade
Area Superintendent
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